

2020-2021 Executive Board

President – Christine Foushi, <u>BPCpresident1@gmail.com</u>
Vice President – Leah Picek, <u>BPCvicepresident@gmail.com</u>
Treasurer – Alicia Olesiak, <u>BPCtreasurer01@gmail.com</u>
Recording Secretary – Jennifer Jacobucci, <u>BPCrecordingsecretary@gmail.com</u>
Corresponding Secretary – Kris Werth, <u>BPCcorrespondingsecretary@gmail.com</u>
Volunteer Relations – Joanna Stewart, <u>volunteerwiththebpc@gmail.com</u>
Fundraising Coordinator – Jess Korzyniewski, <u>raisefundswiththebpc@gmail.com</u>
Board Member at Large – Ann Heinl, <u>BPCatLarge@gmail.com</u>

Attendance: C. Foushi, L. PIcek, J. Jacobucci, K. Werth, J. Stewart, J. Korzyniewski, A. Heinl, M. Sorenson, K. King, V. Feuerstein, C. Stout, B. Mulsoff, K. D'Albenzio, K. Poleski, O. Hein

BPC Meeting Minutes: Oct. 1, 2020 - 7pm via Zoom

- I. Welcome/Call to Order: Christine Foushi
 - a. Pledge of Allegiance
 - b. Introductions
- II. Secretary's Report: Jenn Jacobucci
 - a. Approval of September Minutes- Leah Picek motioned, Christine Foushi-2 nd
- III. Administrative Reports
 - a. Ms. Lynda Nadkarni- STEAM Facilitator-
 - Reviewed how he program will work and where to reach out for help.
 - b. Ms. Kelly King, K-2 Principal
 - Please continue to self certify, going well, critical to keeping hybrid model open.
 - If child has COVID symptom at school or home, all children in the home need to stay home until the symptomatic child has a doctor's note, negative test or 10 day quarantine.
 - If child is sent home or stays home for only a few days the child would continue hybrid with assignments. If child needs to be out longer, then they would switch to Moby Max.
 - October 8th will not be teacher conferences
 - c. Mr. Mike Sorensen, 3-5 Principal
 - Hybrid return to school, remote parents received an email. Return date is October 19th
 - Pictures went home with hybrid, remote can schedule to pick up, can order anytime, no set due date. Can schedule retakes due to squinty eyes but overall went well.
 - Chrome book cases distributed to hybrid students, students very excited. After passed out to hybrid, may offer to remote if there are enough. Hybrid priority due to commute back and forth with Chrome book.
 - Question asked if you are full remote, can you switch to hybrid before the 9 weeks is complete? Answer: yes, must keep student remote until the 9 weeks are done due to logistics of classroom size
 - Many other school district administrators want to come to Brook Park to view how we are being so successful in keeping school open.
 - Grades 1-5 have completed MAP testing, K will complete in the winter. Some Grade 1 &
 2 could come into the school to complete due to poor internet connection.
 - Question asked: any chance to go back to full time? Answer: Nothing is off the table but currently cannot physically distance 900 students. Socially distance guidelines would need to change.

- Question asked about opening windows for more air circulation. Answer: Our new ventilation is amazing and already brings in outside air and many teachers due open windows. I hope that cold and flu season will be less due to masks and hand hygiene.
- Question: Plan for mask break as the weather gets colder. Answer: If it is raining, kids
 do not go outside or take mask breaks but still have movement breaks. Will follow 20
 degree or wind chill guidelines for going outside. Students will not take masks off in the
 classroom or building.
- IV. Treasurer's Report: Hold until next month-since it is October 1, September report could not be ready.
- V. Board & Committee Chair Reports
 - a. Vice President: Leah Picek-school supply shortage, emails went out to ask if parent wanted to donate the refund or receive a check
 - -Charleston wrap fundraiser coming, will be virtual
 - -Movie night was fun, spirits sticks will be delivered
 - Fundraising: Jess Korzyniewski-Superstar warrior sweepstakes coming, combined fundraiser with SE Gross, some items can be delivered
 - -Square One art fundraiser coming
 - c. Volunteer: Joanna Stewart
 - d. Corresponding Secretary: Kris Werth-Please answer facebook page questions to be admitted to the page
 - e. Member-at-Large: Ann Heinl- now have masks for sale
 - -working on having old merchandise available

- f. Committees
 - i. Olivia Hein: business benefits-host one every 2 weeks. Winter ones are restaurants that do take out, \$345 raised so far
 - ii. Courtney Stout: diversity committee- one meeting, mission to promote diversity & inclusivity, first initiative to diversify the books in the library, community survey sent out
- VI. New Business
 - a. Membership Drive- grade with most members will win a prize
 - b. Pop-up Shop-October 8 & 9
- VII. For the Good of the Group
 - *Remember to use Amazon smile

Upcoming Events

10/7 Lou Malnati's10/12 Superstar Warrior Sweepstakes10/20 Square One Art Fundraiser 11/13 Panera Bread

2020-2021 BPC Meeting Dates (via Zoom)

Nov. 5, 2020 March 4, 2021 Jan. 7, 2021 April 1, 2021 Feb. 4, 2021 May 6, 2021